
 
 
 

December 15, 2025 COTW & Regular Board Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
The following order of business may be changed by majority vote of the Board at any meeting.     

 

 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices    ⚫    24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan 48036 

 
 
 

   * Indicates Board Action Needed   ** Indicates Roll Call Vote Needed 

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 

B. *Approval of Agenda for the December 15, 2025 COTW/Regular Board Meeting 

C. Presentations 

1. Introduction of MSE Choir 
2. Marching Band Recognition 
3. Student Community Service Recognition 
4. Student Athlete Recognition – State Qualifiers 

***********************************Break*********************************** 
D. Hearing of School District Patrons 

Please note: The Board will provide 30 minutes for public comment and speakers will be asked to limit their comments to 5 minutes. If 
you did not have a chance to speak, the Board will provide additional time at the end of the meeting for public comment. 
 

E. Superintendent’s Report 

1. Department Updates 
2. Bond Update 
3. 31aa Update 

F. Student Expulsions/Reinstatements 
1. *Recommendation for Expulsion of Student #0429 
2. *Recommendation for Expulsion of Student #0431 

G. ** Consent Agenda 
Please note: Unless removed from the Consent Agenda, items identified within the Consent Agenda will be acted on at one time. 

1. Budget Report & Quarterly Budget 
2. Payment Registers 
3. Purchases (None this month) 
4. Summary of Investments & Wire/ACH Transfers 
5. Employment Recommendations 
6. Student Travel Requests 
7. Board Meeting Minutes - November 10, 2025 COTW/Regular Meeting 

H. Bond 
1. *2026 Roof Replacement Project 
2. *2026 Mechanical and Flooring Projects 

I. Operations 
1. *Landscaping Services Proposal 

J. Technology 
1. *AppleCare for Middle School iPad Purchase Recommendation - Revised 

K. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow-up 

L. **Closed Session 

• Pursuant to Section 8(1)(c) of the Open Meetings Act for strategy and negotiation session connected with 
the negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement 

• Pursuant to Section 8(1)(h) to discuss an employee matter (Worker’s Compensation Settlement) exempt 
from discussion or disclosure by state or federal statute. 

M. Business Office 
1.  *Recommendation for Worker’s Compensation Settlement 

N. Board Member Comment 

O. *Adjournment 



Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 
Kathy Konon, CPA 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Al Doss    Sharon Ross         John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 
 
 

G.1. 
Initiator:  Kathy Konon, CPA  
 
Board Meeting: December 15, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Budget Report & Quarterly Budget Update 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly expenditure overview by fund for the 2025-2026 
fiscal year, showing the original total budgeted expenditures, actual expenditures month-to-
date, year-to-date encumbrances, and the remaining balance in each category as of the current 
month. In addition, the Comparative Statement compares current year-to-date revenues and 
expenditures with those of the prior year and displays the current year’s Board-approved 
budget alongside the year-to-date projected budget. 
 
Current Status: 
Attached is the budget report as of October 31, 2025. Our next Quarterly Budget Update will 
cover the period ending December 31, 2025 and will be available in the February consent 
agenda.   
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Budget Report as presented.  
 
 
KK/nt 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


11/17/25  10.27.36                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LAN0037AST       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  10/31   FISCAL PERIOD 04   YEAR 2026       WORKING                   PAGE         1

ORIGINAL          ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF 11/17/25      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

11 GENERAL FUND

 111 Elementary Instruction                  28,137,070.00    3,102,375.18    5,789,249.77   19,124,968.15    3,222,852.08   11.45 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                         14,049,143.00    1,365,178.34    2,602,374.64    8,640,139.83    2,806,628.53   19.97 %
 113 High School                             21,384,899.00    2,084,143.41    3,925,763.31   12,986,899.33    4,472,236.36   20.91 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                    174,767.00             .00       75,315.08             .00       99,451.92   56.90 %
 122 Special Education                       10,760,235.00    1,273,453.80    2,167,766.32    6,207,466.61    2,385,002.07   22.16 %
 125 Compensatory Education                            .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                  2,835,099.00      270,904.68      535,253.54    1,585,520.81      714,324.65   25.19 %
 211 Truancy/Absenteeism Serv                   293,873.00       50,116.62       88,204.44       46,681.60      158,986.96   54.10 %
 212 Guidance Services                        2,826,220.00      233,008.73      467,057.09    1,433,477.12      925,685.79   32.75 %
 213 Health Services                            545,192.00       55,924.45       78,894.57       64,793.39      401,504.04   73.64 %
 214 Psychological Services                     932,209.00      102,351.04      193,932.83      630,878.23      107,397.94   11.52 %
 215 Speech/Audiology Services                1,653,232.00      156,562.86      300,894.26      882,433.43      469,904.31   28.42 %
 216 Social Work Services                     1,515,350.00      167,084.27      324,780.61    1,089,531.87      101,037.52    6.66 %
 218 Teacher Consultant                         485,476.00       46,321.89       89,161.19      321,014.91       75,299.90   15.51 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                 1,208,706.00      124,523.77      208,071.42      125,870.37      874,764.21   72.37 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      914,373.00       81,506.04      202,170.11      278,671.98      433,530.91   47.41 %
 222 Educational Media Service                  828,788.00       81,013.21      159,793.81      162,913.97      506,080.22   61.06 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                  1,318,478.00      145,204.39      443,897.32      816,128.75       58,451.93    4.43 %
 229 Other Instr Staff Srvices                  114,401.00       12,457.52       38,719.96       71,256.82        4,424.22    3.86 %
 231 Board of Education                         339,790.00       44,155.24      134,920.68             .00      204,869.32   60.29 %
 232 Executive Admin                            526,694.00       76,120.16      145,711.27      390,326.13        9,343.40-   1.77-%
 241 Office of Principal                      8,910,955.00    1,094,674.84    2,499,549.07    4,407,176.36    2,004,229.57   22.49 %
 252 Fiscal Services                          1,522,008.00      172,585.30      519,660.67      874,724.70      127,622.63    8.38 %
 257 Internal Services                                 .00        1,742.06        5,444.15             .00        5,444.15-    .00 %
 259 Other Business Services                     13,000.00          850.06        1,830.10             .00       11,169.90   85.92 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                 12,022,954.00    1,039,388.70    3,465,631.40    1,588,195.45    6,969,127.15   57.96 %
 266 Security Services                          326,676.00       22,290.86       83,691.61       58,242.17      184,742.22   56.55 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                     6,394,193.00      774,166.79    1,637,982.93    1,082,488.84    3,673,721.23   57.45 %
 282 Communication Services                     138,016.00       16,331.64       34,337.16       99,619.42        4,059.42    2.94 %
 283 Staff Services                           1,767,401.00      142,793.99      423,643.43      297,917.55    1,045,840.02   59.17 %
 284 Support Services Tech                    2,169,208.00      184,425.70      941,203.13    1,142,288.45       85,716.42    3.95 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                           539,827.00       30,511.86      339,988.40       80,993.55      118,845.05   22.01 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

11 GENERAL FUND                    * TOTAL  124,648,233.00   12,952,167.40   27,924,894.27   64,490,619.79   32,232,718.94   25.85 %

12 ATHLETIC FUND

 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                        703.00             .00             .00             .00          703.00  100.00 %
 266 Security Services                           10,000.00             .00             .00             .00       10,000.00  100.00 %
 293 Athletic Activities                      2,722,839.00      186,013.54      387,073.01      199,971.55    2,135,794.44   78.43 %

12 ATHLETIC FUND                   * TOTAL    2,733,542.00      186,013.54      387,073.01      199,971.55    2,146,497.44   78.52 %

14 STATE GRANT FUND

 111 Elementary Instruction                     165,463.00       90,746.88       90,746.88       61,400.00       13,316.12    8.04 %



11/17/25  10.27.36                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LAN0037AST       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  10/31   FISCAL PERIOD 04   YEAR 2026       WORKING                   PAGE         2

ORIGINAL          ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF 11/17/25      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 112 Middle/Jr. High                             23,634.00             .00             .00             .00       23,634.00  100.00 %
 113 High School                                  9,598.00             .00          600.00             .00        8,998.00   93.74 %
 118 Pre-school                               1,638,636.00      178,784.62      297,880.32       44,561.05    1,296,194.63   79.10 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                     31,118.00             .00             .00             .00       31,118.00  100.00 %
 125 Compensatory Education                   4,470,325.00      537,758.86      923,920.28    2,303,569.41    1,242,835.31   27.80 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 131 Adult/Cont Ed Basic                        211,339.00       24,933.16       38,377.07       85,590.86       87,371.07   41.34 %
 132 Adult/Cont Ed Secondary                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 212 Guidance Services                          143,937.00      116,531.47      241,170.10      800,683.13      897,916.23- 623.82-%
 213 Health Services                            381,144.00       38,853.78       74,492.88      273,724.78       32,926.34    8.63 %
 216 Social Work Services                       615,948.00       68,332.45      126,287.47      464,412.09       25,248.44    4.09 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                          .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      539,631.00       31,935.66      102,566.96      232,831.11      204,232.93   37.84 %
 222 Educational Media Service                   51,312.00        5,660.48       10,390.21       38,380.02        2,541.77    4.95 %
 225 Technology Assisted Inst                    14,946.00             .00             .00             .00       14,946.00  100.00 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                    223,077.00       60,980.26      123,883.16      321,087.94      221,894.10-  99.46-%
 227 Academic Stu Assessment                    105,000.00             .00             .00             .00      105,000.00  100.00 %
 249 Other School Admin                                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 252 Fiscal Services                             24,167.00        2,286.14        6,871.42       12,474.63        4,820.95   19.94 %
 257 Internal Services                              840.00             .00             .00             .00          840.00  100.00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                     10,313.00          150.00          150.00             .00       10,163.00   98.54 %
 266 Security Services                           66,180.00        8,438.47       10,736.29            8.96       55,434.75   83.76 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                        15,157.00             .00             .00             .00       15,157.00  100.00 %
 281 Plan, Research & Dev                           952.00             .00             .00             .00          952.00  100.00 %
 282 Communication Services                       4,800.00             .00             .00             .00        4,800.00  100.00 %
 283 Staff Services                              13,670.00           65.50          130.50             .00       13,539.50   99.04 %
 284 Support Services Tech                          687.00             .00             .00             .00          687.00  100.00 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                           104,362.00       17,937.04       34,012.28       16,897.64       53,452.08   51.21 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                    26,939.00          117.83       13,490.78             .00       13,448.22   49.92 %
 331 Community Activities                        32,064.00             .00        4,115.25             .00       27,948.75   87.16 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 452 Site Improvement Services                   13,000.00             .00          611.42             .00       12,388.58   95.29 %
 453 Architectur & Eng Servs                     10,000.00             .00             .00             .00       10,000.00  100.00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                    8,670.00             .00             .00        1,450.00        7,220.00   83.27 %

14 STATE GRANT FUND                * TOTAL    8,956,909.00    1,183,512.60    2,100,433.27    4,657,071.62    2,199,404.11   24.55 %

15 FEDERAL GRANTS

 111 Elementary Instruction                     218,502.00             .00        2,773.65             .00      215,728.35   98.73 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                            169,395.00             .00             .00             .00      169,395.00  100.00 %
 113 High School                                       .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 118 Pre-school                                        .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                    167,180.00             .00       32,241.81             .00      134,938.19   80.71 %
 122 Special Education                        2,778,778.00      273,661.80      521,983.83    1,859,867.00      396,927.17   14.28 %
 125 Compensatory Education                   1,262,400.00       51,100.58      155,257.16      317,616.08      789,526.76   62.54 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                     89,795.00       12,964.42       16,414.03           67.44       73,313.53   81.64 %
 131 Adult/Cont Ed Basic                         87,000.00             .00             .00             .00       87,000.00  100.00 %
 132 Adult/Cont Ed Secondary                    116,687.00       21,671.05       39,267.09      153,462.01       76,042.10-  65.16-%
 212 Guidance Services                           34,483.00        5,610.55        7,172.90           22.48       27,287.62   79.13 %
 213 Health Services                                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 214 Psychological Services                      64,776.00        2,672.50       11,393.34        7,001.40       46,381.26   71.60 %



11/17/25  10.27.36                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LAN0037AST       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  10/31   FISCAL PERIOD 04   YEAR 2026       WORKING                   PAGE         3

ORIGINAL          ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF 11/17/25      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 215 Speech/Audiology Services                    1,150.00             .00             .00             .00        1,150.00  100.00 %
 216 Social Work Services                       194,725.00       11,276.72       20,580.29       76,680.50       97,464.21   50.05 %
 218 Teacher Consultant                         353,589.00       39,682.44       73,200.63      273,898.62        6,489.75    1.83 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      940,866.00       61,012.71      134,465.91      342,887.58      463,512.51   49.26 %
 222 Educational Media Service                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                    186,569.00       17,318.17       32,543.77      117,944.11       36,081.12   19.33 %
 227 Academic Stu Assessment                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 231 Board of Education                           2,000.00             .00             .00             .00        2,000.00  100.00 %
 232 Executive Admin                                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 241 Office of Principal                               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 252 Fiscal Services                                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 266 Security Services                            8,830.00        1,959.89        2,499.84            1.79        6,328.37   71.66 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                        92,246.00             .00             .00             .00       92,246.00  100.00 %
 281 Plan, Research & Dev                         4,000.00             .00             .00             .00        4,000.00  100.00 %
 282 Communication Services                            .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 283 Staff Services                               4,898.00           85.00           85.00             .00        4,813.00   98.26 %
 284 Support Services Tech                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 331 Community Activities                       217,667.00        3,599.21        6,839.99       24,588.04      186,238.97   85.56 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 361 Welfare Activities                          31,960.00        1,896.00        2,166.00             .00       29,794.00   93.22 %
 371 Non-Public Schl Pupils                      55,668.00             .00        4,551.52             .00       51,116.48   91.82 %
 391 Other Community Services                          .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 411 Payments Oth K-12/In Stat                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

15 FEDERAL GRANTS                  * TOTAL    7,083,164.00      504,511.04    1,063,436.76    3,174,037.05    2,845,690.19   40.17 %

25 CAFETERIA

 252 Fiscal Services                                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 259 Other Business Services                     16,000.00        4,331.42        5,429.17             .00       10,570.83   66.06 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                     52,922.00        3,418.62       14,949.27        5,248.97       32,723.76   61.83 %
 291 Pupil Activities                                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 297 Food Services                            5,187,033.00      658,128.66    1,269,421.97      348,634.25    3,568,976.78   68.80 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                    200,000.00             .00             .00             .00      200,000.00  100.00 %

25 CAFETERIA                       * TOTAL    5,455,955.00      665,878.70    1,289,800.41      353,883.22    3,812,271.37   69.87 %

26 COMMUNITY EDUCATION FUND

 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                    145,998.00             .00             .00             .00      145,998.00  100.00 %
 259 Other Business Services                     50,100.00        5,103.69       21,498.46             .00       28,601.54   57.08 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                      1,625.00             .00             .00             .00        1,625.00  100.00 %
 283 Staff Services                                 300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00  100.00 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                   486,029.00       37,049.69      124,328.22        6,545.90      355,154.88   73.07 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                  1,038,478.00      141,690.60      206,606.73       20,368.96      811,502.31   78.14 %
 391 Other Community Services                   220,850.00             .00      118,461.34             .00      102,388.66   46.36 %

26 COMMUNITY EDUCATION FUND        * TOTAL    1,943,380.00      183,843.98      470,894.75       26,914.86    1,445,570.39   74.38 %



11/17/25  10.27.36                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LAN0037AST       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  10/31   FISCAL PERIOD 04   YEAR 2026       WORKING                   PAGE         4

ORIGINAL          ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF 11/17/25      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

27 PRESCHOOL FUND

 118 Pre-school                                 409,443.00       77,669.75      133,545.40       14,834.72      261,062.88   63.76 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                     69,723.00       11,454.58       30,470.97       16,497.57       22,754.46   32.63 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                     5,130.00          132.84          943.72             .00        4,186.28   81.60 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                    600,977.00       44,324.94       83,623.56       14,826.00      502,527.44   83.61 %

27 PRESCHOOL FUND                  * TOTAL    1,085,273.00      133,582.11      248,583.65       46,158.29      790,531.06   72.84 %

29 STUDENT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS

 296 Oth Stu/Schl Activity Exp                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

29 STUDENT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS   * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

31 2025 SCHOOL BOND DEBT RETIREME

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00    3,565,367.36    3,575,540.36             .00    3,575,540.36-    .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

31 2025 SCHOOL BOND DEBT RETIREME  * TOTAL             .00    3,565,367.36    3,575,540.36             .00    3,575,540.36-    .00 %

34 2015 SWAPTION (FORMERLY 2008 S

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 639 fund modification                                 .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

34 2015 SWAPTION (FORMERLY 2008 S  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

35 2021 REFUNDER

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00    1,124,799.97    1,124,799.97             .00    1,124,799.97-    .00 %

35 2021 REFUNDER                   * TOTAL             .00    1,124,799.97    1,124,799.97             .00    1,124,799.97-    .00 %

37 2015 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00      293,104.89      313,960.21             .00      313,960.21-    .00 %

37 2015 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00      293,104.89      313,960.21             .00      313,960.21-    .00 %

39 2023 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00      860,875.00      833,858.71             .00      833,858.71-    .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

39 2023 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00      860,875.00      833,858.71             .00      833,858.71-    .00 %



11/17/25  10.27.36                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LAN0037AST       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  10/31   FISCAL PERIOD 04   YEAR 2026       WORKING                   PAGE         5

ORIGINAL          ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF 11/17/25      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

41 2025 SCHOOL BOND FUND SERIES 1

 113 High School                                 66,000.00       16,150.00      194,566.79      361,366.20      489,932.99- 742.32-%
 259 Other Business Services                     50,000.00        4,071.06       16,755.61             .00       33,244.39   66.48 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                              .00      402,537.00      402,537.00             .00      402,537.00-    .00 %
 452 Site Improvement Services                4,938,064.00    1,336,330.54    3,618,027.80    5,487,104.44    4,167,068.24-  84.38-%
 453 Architectur & Eng Servs                  4,813,538.00             .00             .00             .00    4,813,538.00  100.00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services               80,492,210.00      209,820.24    1,548,412.01   16,008,234.09   62,935,563.90   78.18 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00        3,417.00       11,390.00             .00       11,390.00-    .00 %

41 2025 SCHOOL BOND FUND SERIES 1  * TOTAL   90,359,812.00    1,972,325.84    5,791,689.21   21,856,704.73   62,711,418.06   69.40 %

46 BLD & SITE 2008

 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 635 Fund Mod Fund 35                                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

46 BLD & SITE 2008                 * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

47 B & S 2010 SERIES A TAXABLE

 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 646 FUND MOD-2008 BLDG&SITE                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

47 B & S 2010 SERIES A TAXABLE     * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

62 SCHOLARSHIP FUND

 298 Oth Priv Purpose Trust Ex                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

62 SCHOLARSHIP FUND                * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

83 Compensated Absence Internal S

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

83 Compensated Absence Internal S  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

** GRAND TOTALS  242,266,268.00   23,625,982.43   45,124,964.58   94,805,361.11  102,335,942.31   42.24 %
 *BUDGET # O  Original Budget                 6/23/2025 ORIGINAL



Keith Howell 
  SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Kathy Konon, CPA 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
     

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Al Doss    Sharon Ross         John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   

G.2. 
Initiator:                        Kathy Konon, CPA 
  
Board Meeting: December 15, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Payment Registers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The Payment Register and Purchase Card Report for all funds are presented to the Board of 
Education each month for review as part of the Consent Agenda. Each check run for the month 
is summarized and totaled by fund, providing a clear financial overview.  
 
 
Current Status: 
The Payment Register for all funds are presented as of October 31, 2025, as follows: 
 

• October 1, 2025 
• October 15, 2025 
• October 22, 2025 
• Purchase Card Reports for October 2025 (reviewed) 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 
motion to approve the Payment Registers as presented. 
 
 
KK/nt 















































































































































Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 
Kathy Konon, CPA 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE
                                       

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Al Doss    Sharon Ross         John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 

G.4. 
Initiator:  Kathy Konon, CPA    
 
Board Meeting: December 15, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Summary of Investments & Wire/ACH Transfers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
As part of fiscal management, available cash funds are invested to earn income for the district. 
Since investing carries both interest rate and credit risk, the Board has established a policy 
requiring a monthly investment report. Additionally, as part of financial management 
operations, the business office routinely transfers to and from the district’s bank accounts. To 
provide oversight of this process, a monthly report is prepared by the accountant, detailing the 
date of each transaction, the bank accounts involved, the purpose of the transfer, the amount, 
and the requesting fund. 
 
Current Status: 
These reports reflect data as of October 31, 2025, and include details of investments by fund 
type, along with a summary of ACH and wire transfers for the General, Debt, Food and Nutrition, 
2025 Bond, and Student School/Activity Funds. Adding two certificates of deposit, each totaling 
$1.1 million, were initiated within the Debt Fund to secure higher interest earnings. Since 
significant property tax collections occur in September and the majority of debt payments are 
not due until May of the following year, investing excess funds in the interim allows the district 
to maximize returns while maintaining prudent cash flow management. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Summary of Investments & Wire/ACH Transfers as presented. 
  
KK/nt 

 



 
L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Summary of General, Debt, Cafeteria and Trust & Agency Funds Wire Activity  
October 1 through October 31, 2025 

 

  1 of 1  

1 10/03/25 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

BMO Purchasing Card Activity through September 
27th 

($159,197.11) ACH GF 

2 10/1/25 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

MSGCU 10/3/25 Net Payroll Deductions ($462,793.37) Wire GF 

3 10/1/25 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

Bank of America 10/3/25 PR Direct Deposit ($1,491,121.11) Wire GF 

4 10/2/25 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 10/3/25 Annuities Funding ($134,376.76) ACH GF 

5 10/15/25 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

MSGCU 10/17/25 Net Payroll Deductions ($453,312.55) Wire GF 

6 10/15/25 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

Bank of America 10/17/25 PR Direct Deposit ($1,504,095.79) Wire GF 

7 10/17/25 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 10/17/25 Annuities Funding ($128,100.12) ACH GF 

8 10/27/25 JP Morgan Chase 
DF 

UMB Bank 11/1/25 Debit Service Interest 2025 Bond ($3,565,367.36) Wire DF 

9 10/27/25 JP Morgan Chase 
DF 

Bank of America 11/1/25 Debit Service Interest 2015 Refunding ($267,656.25) Wire DF 

10 10/27/25 JP Morgan Chase 
DF 

UMB Bank 11/1/25 Debit Service Interest 2023 Refunding 
Bond 

($860,875.00) Wire DF 

11 10/27/25 JP Morgan Chase 
DF 

UMB Bank 11/1/25 Debit Service Interest 2021 Refunding ($1,124,799.97) Wire DF 

12 10/29/25 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

MSGCU 10/31/25 Net Payroll Deductions ($453,529.73) Wire  GF 

13 10/29/25 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

Bank of America 10/31/25 PR Direct Deposit ($1,488,424.59) Wire GF 

14 10/31/25 JPMorgan Chase 
GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 10/31/25 Annuities Funding ($144,243.12) Wire GF 

 
 



 
 
 
 

 

Summary of investments as of: October 31, 2025  
 
   

Institution Type  Amount Rate Date 
Purchased 

Due Date Fund Number 
of Days 

 
JPMorgan Chase 

 
Checking 

 
$18,378,838.28 

 
N/A 

 
Varies 

 
Immediate 

 
GF 

 
- 

JPMorgan Chase Checking $503,956.78 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 

JPMorgan Chase 
 

Checking $17,302,551.43 N/A Varies Immediate DF - 

JPMorgan Chase 
 

Checking $1,936,742.28 N/A Varies Immediate Bond - 

Fifth Third Bank Depository $4,871,593.24 N/A Varies Immediate  GF - 

Fifth Third Bank Depository $508,402.37 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 

Fifth Third Bank Depository $1,535,633.49 N/A Varies Immediate  F&N - 

MILAF Investment 
 

$6,301,277.76 
 

N/A N/A Varies GF 
 

- 

MILF Investment $1,009,138.92 N/A N/A Varies IF - 

MILF Investment $1,072,978.78 N/A N/A Varies F&N - 

MILAF Investment $164,267.99 N/A N/A Varies Scholarship 
Fund 

- 

Huntington Bank Investment $94,634,329.12 N/A N/A Varies Bond - 

Certificate of Deposit Type Amount Rate Date 
Purchased 

Due Date Fund Number 
of Days 

Flagstar Investment $1,100,000 4.19% July 2025  DF 91 

Independent Bank Investment $1,100,000 3.95% July 2025  DF 179 

Calendar YTD 
Accumulative Earnings 
for all Funds 

 $215,869.62 
 
 

$1,802,381.85 

N/A 
 
 
N/A 

N/A 
 
 
N/A 

Varies 
 
 
Varies 

Interest 
 
Bond 
Interest 

- 
 
 
- 

NOTE:        

State Aid Payment –  
October 20, 2025 
Deposited to JPMorgan 
Chase                                      

 $9,031,274.76  N/A    

 
B&S = Building & Site 

F&N = Food and Nutrition Fund 
DF = Debt Fund 

GF = General Fund 
 IF = Internal Fund 
  

 
  

Rates as of October 30, 2025: 
Federal Reserve  
     Non-Asset Backed     30 days       3.91 
          60 days       N/A 
     Asset Backed         30 days       3.98 
          60 days       3.96 
 
Note: N/A. indicates trade data insufficient to 
support calculation of the particular rate. 



Keith Howell 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

Michael W. Van Camp 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Anita Dzieszkowski 
SUPERVISOR FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6311 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Al Doss Sharon Ross John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER 

AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
Initiator:  Mike Van Camp 
  
Board Meeting: December 15, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Employment Recommendations 
  

Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:   
 
The attached list contains candidates who have been recommended for employment in the 
position/building that is indicated, as well as current employees who are being recommended 
for a change in some aspect of their employment status.  
 
 
Current Status:   
The Human Resources department has received, from the appropriate administrator, a 
recommendation for the action listed along with any required documentation. Interviews and 
reference checks, if applicable, have been completed.  The Employment Recommendations are 
being submitted for approval by the Board. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:   
 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the Employment 
Recommendations as presented. 
 
 
MV/jd 
 

 

 
 

G. 5 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Employment Recommendations

December 15, 2025

Page 1

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

INSTRUCTIONAL

1 * Cairo, Kristin Interim Associate Director Position, 

Frederick V. Pankow Center

Replaces Christine Sampier 1/20/2026 Per Contract 

2 * Fleming, David 1.0 FTE Special Education Resource Room 

Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - 

South

Replaces Tara Sheridan 11/17/2025 BA, Step 7

$56,260

3 Knill, Rebecca .5 FTE School Social Worker, Harry L. 

Wheeler Community Center & 

Administrative Offices 

Resignation 12/31/2025

4 Lubnow, Melissa 1.0 FTE 2nd Grade Teacher, Carkenord 

Elementary

Retirement (26 years) 1/30/2026

5 Lupo, Tina After School High Dosage Reading Tutor, 

Carkenord Elementary

Filled Position 10/31/2025 $40.00 

6 Page, Krysten After School High Dosage Reading Tutor, 

Lobbestael Elementary

Filled Position 10/31/2025 $40.00 

7 Ruell, Sarah 1.0 FTE 4th Grade Teacher, Carkenord 

Elementary

Leave of Absence 01/05/2026-

03/13/2026

8 Udvari, Laura 1.0 FTE Kindergarten Teacher, Graham 

Elementary

Leave of Absence 12/1/2025-

12/19/2025

1 Anderson, Nevaeh Supervisory Aide, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North 

Resignation 11/25/2025

2 Affeldt, Roxanne Student Advisor, DiAnne M. Pellerin 

Center

Resignation 11/19/2025

3 Bernard, Emma 1 on 1 Special Education Paraprofessional, 

Carkenord Elementary

Resignation 11/11/2025

4 Bryzik, Josh Choir Director Supplemental, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Replaces Mitch Osadchuk 9/1/2025 Per Contract

5 Bryzik, Josh Drama Sponsor, split position, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Replaces Mitch Osadchuk 9/1/2025 Per Contract

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL



Employment Recommendations

December 15, 2025

Page 2

6 Bryzik, Josh Fall Musical Director, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North

Replaces Mitch Osadchuk 9/1/2025 Flat Rate

$2,000

7 Burks, Sophia 8th Grade Girls Basketball At-Will Coach, 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School - East

Resignation 11/17/2025

8 Casier, Denton Boys Volleyball Intramural, L'Anse Creuse 

High School - North

New Position 11/24/2025 Flat Rate

$700

9 Cavalier, Trindin Freshman Initiatives Coordinator, split 

position, L'Anse Creuse High School - 

North

Replaces Kellie Kahl/Luciano 

Crescentini

9/1/2025 Per Contract

10 Combs, Amy Attendance Clerk, L'Anse Creuse High 

School

Leave of Absence 11/1/2025 - 

10/31/2026

11 Disbrow, Beth Director of Finance, Harry L. Wheeler 

Community Center & Administrative 

Offices 

Retirement (16 years, 4 

months)

1/23/2026

12 Grant, Steve Girls Flag Football At-Will Intramural, 

L'Anse Creuse High School - North

New Position 11/3/2025 Flat Rate

$700

13 * Howard, DeLisha Cook/Cashier Class I, L'Anse Creuse Middle 

School - Central

Replaces Latonya Redd 11/13/2025 $15.00 

14 Hubbard, Jason Gardening Club, L'Anse Creuse High School 

- North 

New Position 9/1/2025 Per Contract

15 * Jackson, Ayana Instructional Paraprofessional, South River 

Elementary

Replaces Hilda Dautovic 11/20/2025 $17.37 

16 Johnson, Jacquelyn Special Education Paraprofessional, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Resignation 12/2/2025

17 Kelly, Danielle Enrichment Coordinator, L'Anse Creuse 

High School - North 

New Position 9/1/2025 Per Contract

18 Kelly, Gianna Medical Aide, Yacks Elementary Resignation 11/13/2025

19 Kipke, Dawn GSRP Associate Teacher, L'Anse Creuse 

Early Childhood Center

Resignation 11/7/2025

20 Maul, Janet Class IV, Human Resources Secretary, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center & 

Administrative Offices 

Retirement (14 years, 3 

months)

12/31/2025



Employment Recommendations

December 15, 2025

Page 3

21 McNamara, Sheryl Special Education Paraprofessional, South 

River Elementary 

Leave of Absence 12/1/2025-

09/07/2026

22 * Moskwa, Isabella Fall JV At-Will Sideline Cheer, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Replaces Mackenzie Korn 10/3/2025 Flat Rate

$1,500

23 * Moskwa, Isabella Varsity Competitive Cheer Assistant At-

Will Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School - 

North

Replaces Mackenzie Korn 11/7/2025 Flat Rate

$1,500

24 * Murphy, R'Nita Instructional Paraprofessional, Lobbestael 

Elementary

Replaces Shelley McVicar 11/24/2025 $17.37 

25 * O'Kane, Lily 1 on 1 Special Education Paraprofessional, 

L'Anse Creuse Middle School - East

Replaces Keyleah Henderson 11/10/2025 $17.37 

26 Owensby, Mackenzie Assistant Swim At-Will Coach, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Resignation 5/19/2025

27 Owensby, Makayla Assistant Swim At-Will Coach, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Resignation 5/19/2025

28 Parchell, James Freshman Boys Basketball At-Will Coach, 

L'Anse Creuse High School - North

Resignation 11/10/2025

29 Saier, Michael Varsity Assistant Volleyball At-Will Coach, 

L'Anse Creuse High School - North

Resignation 11/28/2025

30 Scapini, Melissa Book Club Sponsor, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North 

New Position 9/1/2025 Per Contract

31 Scapini, Melissa Newspaper Sponsor, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North 

Replaces Lisa Macomber 9/1/2025 Per Contract

32 Sikorski, Steven 7th Grade Girls Basketball Coach, L'Anse 

Creuse Middle School - South

Replaces Samuel Richter 1/5/2026 Per Contract

33 * Smith, Mahailey Special Education ECSE Paraprofessional, 

Lobbestael Elementary

Replaces Jaclyn Bothel 12/10/2025 $17.37 

34 * Sledge, Jeanette Noon Aide, Higgins Elementary Filled Position 12/4/2025 $12.48 

35 Staton, Breanna JV Volleyball At-Will Coach, L'Anse Creuse 

High School - North

Resignation 2/11/2025



Employment Recommendations

December 15, 2025

Page 4

36 Terry, Alan 7th Grade Boys Basketball Coach, L'Anse 

Creuse Middle School - South

Replaces Samuel Richter 11/5/2025 Per Contract

37 * VanDeWater, Dale Science Olympiad Sponsor, South River 

Elementary

Replaces Donald Maggetti 11/10/2025 Per Contract

38 Waters, Margaret Sue Math Paraprofessional, L'Anse Creuse High 

School - North 

Retirement (3 years, 2 

months)

1/16/2026

39 * Wieczorkowski, David Bus Drive, Larry F. Brender Support 

Services Center

Filled Position 10/20/2025 $20.49 

40 * Williams, Angel Cook/Cashier Class I, L'Anse Creuse High 

School

Replaces Faith Thompson 12/3/2025 $15.00 

41 * Willis, Raymond JV Boys Basketball Coach, L'Anse Creuse 

High School

Replaces Paul Morgan 11/12/2025 Per Contract

42 Zado, Kristine Bus Driver, Larry F. Brender Support 

Services Center

Retirement (15 years) 11/29/2025

*New Employee to the District

Updated items are in red.

Years of service reflect LCPS service, only, and does not reflect purchased service or service in other school districts.



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Al Doss Sharon Ross John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Dr. Tony Sedick 
INTERIM DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

  DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
 

        G.6. 
Initiator:  Lisa Montpas                  
                                 
Board Meeting: December 15, 2025                                             
       
Agenda Item:  Student Travel Requests        
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
Background: 
According to Board Policy Article VIII, Section 19 Field Trips and Other District Sponsored Trips “Board 
approval is required for field trips and other District-sponsored trips which are planned to take students 
out of the United States or overnight.” 
 
Current Status: 
The following student travel requests have been received for approval.  These student travel trips are 
educational trips, aligned to curriculum, chaperoned and organized by School Personnel: 
 

1. Student travel is requested for 45 L’Anse Creuse Middle School South 8th grade students to travel to 
Washington, DC between April 19, 2026 and April 25, 2026 (3-day trip, dates will be confirmed with EF 
Travel).  Students will visit historical sites to reinforce concepts as a part of the 8th grade curriculum.  The 
trip is requested by Jessica Troost and Keith Weiand.  There will be 2 staff; J. Troost and K. Weiand and 10 
parents to chaperone the trip.  Students and families are responsible for the cost. 

2. Student travel is requested for 10 L’Anse Creuse High School North Student Council members to travel to 
Grand Rapids, Michigan on February 21, 2026 and return on February 23, 2026.  Students will attend the 
Student Leadership State Conference.  The trip is requested by Tamara Camaj.  There will be 3 staff; T. 
Camaj, M. Scapini and Lauren Wilson to chaperone the trip. The trip is being funded by internal funds.  

3. Student travel is requested for 10 L’Anse Creuse High School North 10th, 11th & 12th grade students to 
travel to Washington, DC on February 22, 2026 and return on February 27, 2026.  Students will study 
government, meet with members of Congress, and visit historic sites. The trip is requested by Scott Boice. 
There will be 1 staff; S. Boice and 1 parent to chaperone the trip.  Students and families are responsible 
for the cost. 

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments): 
Administration recommends approval for the above student travel requests. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


 
 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE & REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

November 10, 2025 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

The Board of Education of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools district convened a combined Committee of the 
Whole and Regular Board Meeting on Monday, November 10, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Harry L. Wheeler 
Community Center and Administrative Offices, located at 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, 
Michigan. 
 
A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 

 Mr. Adam Lipski, President, called the Committee of the Whole/Regular Board Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Present: Mr. Adam Lipski, President 
Mr. Al Doss, Vice President 
Mrs. Sharon Ross, Secretary 
Mr. John Da Via, Treasurer 
Mr. Jeffrey Cyprus, Trustee 
Mrs. Sandra Hernden, Trustee 
Mr. Shane Sellers, Trustee 

 

Also Present: Mr. Keith Howell, Superintendent 
Ms. Lisa Montpas, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction 
Mrs. Kathy Konon, Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations 
Dr. Major Mickens, Director for Community Education and Student Services 
Mrs. Kim Rawski, Director for Secondary Education 
Mrs. Nancy Supanich, Director for Special Education 
Mr. Brandon Streng, Director for Technology 
Mr. Pat Ward, Director for Operations 
Employees and Patrons of the District 

 
B. *Approval of Agenda for the November 10, 2025 Committee of the Whole/Regular Board Meeting 

Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Hernden, to approve the November 10, 2025 Committee of the 
Whole/Regular Board Meeting Agenda with the following amendments: 

• Remove item C.2. (postponed until December) 

• Remove 2nd item for Section 31aa under item L. Closed Session – Attorney/Client privilege, to be 
discussed in open session 

• Move Item M. Section 31aa Recommendation to J.4. and make it a voting item 

Discussion followed. 

Roll Call Vote 
Yes: Sellers, Hernden, Doss, Da Via, Cyprus, Lipski 
No: Ross 
Motion carried. 

C. Presentations 

C.1. Student Recognition - Horticultural Achievement Award 

Mr. Howell Introduced Ms. Holly Glomski, horticulture teacher at the Pankow Center, who recognized 
students Madison N. and Jackson W. who were among the top six finalists in Michigan, with Madison 

G.7. 



 MINUTES OF THE COTW & REGULAR MEETING HELD ON NOVEMBER 10, 2025                  Page 2 

 

L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

earning a 4th Place Silver Award, and Jackson earning a 6th Place Silver Award from the district’s Future 
Farmers of America (FFA) chapter in the state-level Agriscience, Food and Natural Resources Education 
(AFNRE) contest. Jackson also represented Michigan as a delegate at the Youth Global Food Prize in Des 
Moines, Iowa. 

C.2. Band Recognition (Tentative) 

 This agenda item was postponed to the December meeting. 

D. Human Resources – Employment Recommendation 

D.1. *Director for Pankow Center – Employment Recommendation 

Mr. Howell introduced Ms. Montpas who spoke on behalf of Mr. Van Camp who was unable to attend the 
meeting. Ms. Montpas provided an overview Ms. Christine Sampier’s background and experience. 
 
Motion by Mr. Cyprus, supported by Mrs. Hernden, to approve the recommendation for Ms. Christine 
Sampier as the Director for the Pankow Center. 

Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

Mr. Howell congratulated Ms. Sampier on her appointment as director of the Pankow Center and thanked 
her for her application and interview. He expressed his confidence in her continued positive impact on the 
school, its students, and staff. 

Ms. Sampier expressed her gratitude to Administration and the Board for this opportunity and said she 
felt honored to be entrusted in this role. She highlighted the special nature of the Pankow Center’s 
community, programs, staff, and students, and thanked her family for their support.  

E. Hearing of School District Patrons 

Mr. Dan Francis, elementary Spanish Teacher, addressed the Board to thank the Atwood Elementary 
community for their support of the Pulsera Project, a fair-trade initiative connecting Central American 
artists with U.S. students. He stated Atwood has raised over $11,000, placing the school in the top 2% 
nationally and earning a special recognition from the organization. 

Ms. Kelly McDevitt, teacher, addressed the Board to clarify that her interaction with a Board member 
following the October 13 meeting was mischaracterized in a social media post. She stated she invited the 
Board member into her classroom and later followed up with an email invitation, which was responded to 
amicably. She urged the Board to foster unity, integrity, compassion and respect in the district, rather 
than division. 

Kelly Turri, parent, addressed the Board regarding the Lancer Marching Band's recent 2nd place finish at 
State finals, praising the dedication of students, staff, and parents, as well as the positive impact of music 
education on students’ growth and achievement. She encouraged the Board to focus on supporting the 
achievements of students and staff, and fostering positivity and unity, rather than division or personal 
agendas. 

F. Superintendent’s Report 

F.1. Department Updates 

Mr. Howell stated most of the department updates will be within the agenda. Discussion followed.  
Mr. Howell also introduced Pankow students, Keenan and Elijah, who were assisting with filming and 
taking pictures for the meeting. 

F.2. *Superintendent Goals 



 MINUTES OF THE COTW & REGULAR MEETING HELD ON NOVEMBER 10, 2025                  Page 3 

 

L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Hernden, to approve the Superintendent Goals as presented. 
Discussion followed. 

Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

G. Student Expulsions/Reinstatements 

G.1. *Recommendation for Expulsion of Student #0426 

Motion by Mr. Cyprus, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve the Resolution for Expulsion of Student #0426 
as presented.  

Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 

G.2. *Recommendation for Expulsion of Student #0427 

Motion by Mr. Cyprus, supported by Mrs. Hernden, to approve the Resolution for Expulsion of Student 
#0427 as presented. 

Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 

G.3. *Recommendation for Reinstatement of Student #0430 

Motion by Mr. Cyprus, supported by Mrs. Hernden, to approve the conditional Resolution for 
Reinstatement of Student #0430 as presented. 

Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 

Discussion followed. Mr. Cyprus also requested that on future reinstatements that a residency 
confirmation statement be included. 

H. ** Consent Agenda 

H.1. Budget Report 
H.2. Payment Registers 
H.3. Purchases 
H.4. Summary of Investments & Wire/ACH Transfers 
H.5. Employment Recommendations 
H.6. Student Travel Requests 
H.7. Board Meeting Minutes 
H.7.a. October 27, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes 
H.7.b. November 5, 2025 Special Meeting Minutes 

Motion by Mrs. Hernden, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve the Consent Agenda items as presented. 

Roll Call Vote 
Yes: Hernden, Da Via, Doss, Lipski, Cyprus, Sellers, Ross 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 



 MINUTES OF THE COTW & REGULAR MEETING HELD ON NOVEMBER 10, 2025                  Page 4 

 

L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

I. Business Office 

I.1. *Resolution to Collect the 2026 Summer Taxes 

Motion by Mrs. Hernden, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the Resolution to Collect the 2026 Summer 
Taxes as presented. Discussion followed. 

Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

J. Other Matters 

J.1. *Second Reading: Conflict of Interest and Employee Leave Provisions 

Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Doss, to approve the Second Reading: Conflict of Interest and 
Employee Leave Provisions as presented. 

Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

J.2. *Second Reading: Subsection 3.7 of Section 3 

Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve the Second Reading: Subsection 3.7 of Section 
3 as presented. 

Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

J.3. Letter to Prosecutor & Police Reports 

No further updates regarding the letter at this time from Mrs. Hernden. Discussion followed regarding 
police reports filed by Mrs. Hernden, none pertaining to the Board. 

K. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow-up 

None at this time. 

Mr. Lipski called a break at 7:16 p.m. and the meeting was reconvened at 7:32 p.m. 

J.4. *Section 31aa Recommendation 

Mr. John Kava of Collins and Blaha Law Firm explained the Section 31aa Funding Allowance and Waiver 

Requirements. Discussion followed. 

Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Doss, to approve Exhibit A to Opt In to receive Section 31aa 
Funds. 

Roll Call Vote 
Yes: Sellers, Doss, Da Via, Cyprus, Hernden, Lipski 
No: Ross 
Motion carried. 

L. **Closed Session – Motion to enter closed session pursuant to Section 8(1)(c) of the Open Meetings Act 
for strategy and negotiation sessions connected with the negotiation of a collective bargaining 
agreement. 

Motion by Mr. Cyprus, supported by Mrs. Hernden, to enter into Closed Session at 8:49 p.m. 

 



 MINUTES OF THE COTW & REGULAR MEETING HELD ON NOVEMBER 10, 2025                  Page 5 

 

L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Yes: Cyprus, Hernden, Da Via, Doss, Lipski, Ross, Sellers 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mr. Sellers, to reconvene to Regular Session at 10:25 p.m. 

Roll Call Vote 
Yes: Doss, Sellers, Ross, Cyprus, Lipski, Da Via, Hernden 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

M. Section 31aa Recommendation (moved to item J.4.) 

N. Board Member Comment 

Mr. Lipski acknowledged that Veteran’s Day was the following day and thanked veterans for their service 
including Mr. Cyprus. 

Mr. Doss congratulated Ms. Sampier on her promotion and the band on their 2nd place finish. He also 
praised the “Lion Heart Experience” he attended stating it was an excellent inspirational event. 

Mr. Sellers stated he would send an email to Board members about coordinating a date in December for 
North End building visits. 

Mr. Da Via thanked Mr. Sellers and Mrs. Hernden for coordinating the South End building visits. He 
thought they were informative, the buildings looked great, the staff was enthusiastic and it was a 
wonderful day. 

Mrs. Hernden thanked Mr. Da Via and all of the principals of the South End buildings for the visits. She 
addressed concerns about feeling unwelcome on the Board and social media posts she made regarding 
staff members. She also congratulated the achievements of the horticultural students and the marching 
band. 

O. *Adjournment 

Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Da Via, to adjourn the meeting at 10:32 p.m. 

Yes:  All 
No: None 
Motion carried.  

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

Sharon L. Ross, Secretary  
Board of Education 
 
SLR/cjg 
 



Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 
Kathy Konon, CPA 

                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
Beth Disbrow 

                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Al Doss    Sharon Ross         John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
 
 

 
Initiator:  Kathy Konon, CPA 
 
Board Meeting: December 15, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  2026 Roof Replacement Project 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
Background: 
As part of the 2024 Bond, the replacement/upgrade of roofing at L’Anse Creuse High School, L’Anse 
Creuse Middle School – South, John R. Armstrong Performing Arts Center, and Atwood Elementary were 
identified as a critical need since a number of these roofs are over 20 years old and are at the end of their 
useful life.  
 
Current Status:  
Four (4) bids were received for the roofing projects (see attached bid tabs). The bids were thoroughly 
reviewed by Tremco Construction Products, the designer, and bids were competitive across all buildings.  
After reviewing technical specifications, expected timelines, and performing the post bid interviews, it was 
found that the lowest bidder had an incomplete bid, thus the second qualified bidder, Lutz Roofing, is 
recommended for the project.    
 
Lutz Roofing Inc. when taking into account the value engineering, provided a bid of $6,961,500.00, which 
is under the planned budget for this project:  The breakdown of the bids after value engineering is as 
follows: 
 
L’Anse Creuse High School   $ 2,750,000.00 
L’Anse Creuse Middle School South      $ 1,954,500.00 
John R Armstrong Performing    $ 1,197,000.00  
Atwood Elementary     $ 1,060,000.00 
     Total  $6,961,500.00 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:  
Administration is recommending the Board approve Lutz Roofing Inc. to perform the 2026 Roof 
Replacement projects for L’Anse Creuse High School, L’Anse Creuse Middle School-South, JAPAC, and 
Atwood Elementary in the amount of $6,961,500 and a 10% contingency of $696,150.00, for a total 
$7,657,650.00 as presented. 
 
KK/nt 

H.1. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


 

 

 
 
 

  
 
        

October 16, 2025 
 
Mr. Randy Baker, Pat Ward 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
24076 F.V. Pankow Blvd. 
Clinton Township, Michigan 48036 
 
RE: 2026 Roof replacement at L’Anse Creuse High School, L’Anse Creuse Middle School South, John 
R. Armstrong Performing Arts Center, and Atwood Elementary School 
 
Gentlemen, 
 
On Thursday, October 16th, 2025, Luke Idoni and I conducted a phone post –bid interview with Lutz 
Roofing Inc. the technical specifications were thoroughly reviewed for the proposed roof replacement 
projects at L’Anse Creuse High School, L’Anse Creuse Middle School South, John R. Armstrong 
Performing Arts Center, and Atwood Elementary 
 
Lutz Roofing Inc. was the lowest responsible bidder on all of the above projects. 
 
Currently, we see no irregularities in their roofing bids. Lutz Roofing Inc. is a high quality, union 
roofing contractor that has completed many quality projects for L’Anse Creuse District, Tremco Inc. and 
numerous School Districts in the State of Michigan.  
 
I would like to recommend that a contract be issued to Lutz Roofing Inc. for the above-mentioned 
roofing projects as follows: 

1. L’Anse Creuse High School $ 2,900.000.00 (Bid) - $ 150,000.00 (value engineering insulation) 
$ 2,750,000.00 

2. L’Anse Creuse South MS     $ 2,094,500.00 (Bid) - $ 140,000.00 (value engineering insulation)  
$ 1,954,500.00 

3. John R Armstrong Performing $ 1,322,000.00 (Bid) -$125,000.00 (value engineering insulation) 
 $ 1,197,000.00 

4. Atwood Elementary $ 1,060,000.00 Bid (possible additional value engineering savings once 
membrane is peeled back and insulation is exposed) 
 

**With the value engineering proposition, the total S amount for all projects is $ 6,961,500.00 which       
puts us under the budget of $ 7,000,000.00 

 
 

Value engineering is re-using the dry 3” of polyisocyanurate insulation, if insulation is wet it will be 
completely removed and replaced, Lutz’s value engineering savings estimate 10% of wet insulation. 
 

 

 

Tremco Incorporated 
16185 Via Mera, Macomb, MI 48042  

 

A. Earl Srbu, TCRC 
Senior field Advisor 
Mobile: 586 933-7069 
E-mail: esrbu@tremcoinc.com 
  



 
  
 
 
 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to be of service to the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools. Should you have 
any questions or require further clarification, please feel free to contact me. I could be reached at 586 
933-7069.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

A. Earl Srbu 
 
A. Earl Srbu 
Tremco Senior Field Advisor   
 
     cc. Luke Idoni      

    

 





Roofing Contractor Iran Sanctions Familial Disclosure Bid Bond LC HS LC MS South John R. Performing Arts Atwood Elementary Total Unit Pricing Gypsum Decking Metal Decking Wood Decking
Lutz x x x $2,900,000 $2,094,500 $1,322,000 $1,060,000 $7,376,500 Lutz $25.00 $13.00 $8.00

Schreiber x x x $3,495,500 $2,892,000 $1,674,000 $1,095,500 $9,157,000 Schreiber $14.00 $14.00 $14.00
Royal x x x $3,258,000 $2,147,700 $1,396,840 $1,070,700 $7,873,240 Royal $40.00 $12.00 $9.25

Schena x x x $3,899,961 No Bid No Bid $1,688,714 $5,588,675 Schena T&M $14.00 $4.50



Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
    ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  

     BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

Beth Disbrow 
    DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam Lipski   Al Doss    Sharon Ross   John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY      TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

Initiator: Kathy Konon, CPA 

Board Meeting: December 15, 2025 

Agenda Item:  2026 Mechanical and Flooring Projects 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other     _______________________ 

Background: 
As part of the 2024 Bond, the replacement/upgrade of mechanical equipment and flooring was listed as a 
critical need. Four (4) buildings were identified, based on need, to have this type of work completed, 
Middle School East, Middle School Central, Higgins Elementary, and Carkenord Elementary Schools. The 
bid was solicited as two packages, Carkenord and MSC are group A, and Higgins and MSE being group B. 
Prospective bidders were able to bid on either group or both. This work is scheduled to take place during 
the summer of 2026 or sooner as applicable. 

Current Status: 
Bids were received for both the mechanical and flooring projects (see attached bid tabs). The bids were 
very competitive across all buildings, and after reviewing technical specifications, expected timelines, and 
performing the post bid interviews, it has been determined which contractors would be considered low 
bidder. For Mechanical work, Conti Mechanical was low bid for the buildings in Group A with a bid of 
$5,436,464.00. Miller-Boldt Inc., was low bidder for the buildings in Group B with a bid of $2,778,000.00. 
Both bids included nine (9) alternates for both buildings. A voluntary alternate was taken from Miller-
Boldt for work at the Group B buildings.  

One flooring vender submitted a bid that was low for both groups. DF Floor Covering had the lowest bid 
for both groups A & B, with a bid of $1,612,108.00 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration is recommending the Board approve Conti Mechanical, Miller-Boldt Inc., and DF Floor 
Covering to perform the 2026 Mechanical and Flooring projects for Middle School East, Middle School 
Central, Carkenord and Higgins Elementary Schools in the total amount of $9,826,572.00 as presented. 

H.2.

http://www.lc-ps.org/


 
 

BARTON MALOW BUILDERS 

December 9, 2025  
 
Mr. Keith Howell, Superintendent 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools  
24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard   
Clinton Township, MI 48036 
 
Subject: L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 2024 Bond Program 

Bid Packages 25-06 & 26-02 – District-Wide Improvements 2026 
 
 
Dear Mr. Howell: 
 

OVERVIEW 
 
Formal bids for Bid Packages 25-06 & 26-02 – District-Wide Improvements 2026 at L’Anse Creuse Public 
Schools were received on December 5, 2025. 
 
Of the (3,055) bidders solicited, (244) viewed the project and (64) expressed interest in bidding. Ultimately, 
(47) bids were submitted across (14) Bid Categories. 
 
After a comprehensive review of Mechanical and Flooring proposals and post-bid interviews with the low 
bidders — conducted in collaboration with LCPS Administration, Stoner Advisory Group, Partners in 
Architecture, and MA Engineering — Barton Malow Builders recommends awarding contracts, including 
accepted Alternates, totaling $9,826,572.00 for Phase 1. 
 

PROJECT SCOPE 
 
The Base Bid for BP25-06 includes facility improvements at Joseph M. Carkenord Elementary School (CAR 
- Bldg Group A), Francis A. Higgins Elementary School (HIG - Bldg Group B), L'Anse Creuse Middle School-
Central (MSC - Bldg Group A), and L'Anse Creuse Middle School-East (MSE - Bldg Group B).  
 
Renovations scope for the four buildings include select HVAC equipment and pump replacements, enhanced 
direct digital controls, new flooring and ceiling tile replacement, exterior FRP door openings, second-story 
exterior metal panels at MSC, and interior light fixture upgrades at Higgins Elementary School.  
 
The Base Bid for BP26-02 includes exterior improvements at Marie C. Graham Elementary School (GRM), 
MSC, Fredrick V. Pankow Center (PVC), and John R. Armstrong Performing Arts Center (JPC).  These 
proposed contracts will be presented in the January 2026 board meeting.  The three buildings listed above 
will receive new asphalt parking lots, catch basin drainage upgrades, and select sidewalk replacement. 
 
Construction will be completed in phases, beginning in March 2026 and conclude by December 2026. 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  



 

BARTON MALOW BUILDERS 

ACCEPTED ALTERNATES 
 
To optimize bid results, several project elements were separated from the Base Bid and submitted as 
Alternates. Based on the attached bid tabulation summary and discussions with the Bond Team on 
December 5, 2025, we recommend acceptance of the following Alternates valued at $481,864: 
 

 
Bid Package 25-06 

 
• Alternate #1A: CAR – Flooring in Gymnasium B119 & Adjacent Room B121. 
• Alternate #1B: CAR - Flooring in Cafeteria B118 & Adjacent Rooms B104, B112, B114, B117. 
• Alternate #1C: HIG - Flooring in Gymnasium D122 & Adjacent Room D123. 
• Alternate #1D: HIG - Flooring in Cafeteria A124 & Adjacent Rooms A123, A125, A126, A127. 
• Alternate #2A: CAR - Indoor Air Handling Unit Refurbishment. 
• Alternate #2B: HIG - Indoor Air Handling Unit Refurbishment. 
• Alternate #2C: MSC - Indoor Air Handling Unit Refurbishment. 
• Alternate #2D: MSE - Indoor Air Handling Unit Refurbishment. 
• Alternate #3: MSE - Chiller Sound Attenuation. 
• Voluntary Alternate – Temperature Controls installed by sub-contractor, Controls Solution 

Inc., for Higgins Elementary School and Middle School East 
 
Alternates 4A, 4B, 4C, 4D, 5A, 5B, 6A, 6B, 6C, and 6D are not included in this recommended award. 
 

Bid Package 26-02 
 
Alternates 1, 2, and 3 are not included in this recommended award. 
 
 

RECOMMENDED CONTRACT AWARDS – PHASE 1 
 
Listed below are the Bidders included for which we recommend the Board of Education approves to issue 
contracts for Phase 1 and enclosed are Bid tabulations for further detail of the recommended Bid 
Categories of Work: 
 

BID CATEGORY CONTRACTOR LOCATION BID AMOUNT 

096000 Flooring DF Floor Covering Flint, MI $   1,612,108.00  

230000 Mech - Bldgs A Conti, LLC Sterling Heights, MI $   5,436,464.00 

230000 Mech - Bldgs B Miller-Boldt, Inc. Clinton Twp, MI $   2,778,000.00 

SUBTOTAL w/ ALTERNATES* $   9,826,572.00  

 
*Not included in the contract award amount is general conditions, abatement costs, Architect/Engineer costs, instructional technology, 
loose furniture/fixture/equipment (FF&E), moving, procurement of temporary swing space or portable classrooms, 3rd party 
commissioning services, 3rd party security monitoring services, and 3rd party testing consultants. 

 
Construction contingency for Bid Packages 25-06 and 26-02 projects will captured in the Phase 2 award 
recommendation letter. A two-phased Board of Education approval is being requested to maintain 
procurement milestone schedule and eliminate delays for long lead HVAC equipment. 
 



 

BARTON MALOW BUILDERS 

Should you have any questions or require further clarification, please feel free to contact me at (586) 335-
0197 or via email at (sam.esser@bartonmalow.com). 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Samuel Esser 
Barton Malow Builders 
 
 

 
 
ATT.: LCPS BP 25-06 & 26-02 Bid Tabs - PHASE 1 
 
CC: Kathy Konon   L’Anse Creuse Public Schools  

Julie Hauff   L’Anse Creuse Public Schools  
Patrick Ward   L’Anse Creuse Public Schools  
Kathy Brinkman  L’Anse Creuse Public Schools  
John Stoner  Stoner Advisory Group 
Don Gratton  Stoner Advisory Group  
Jade Warner  Barton Malow Builders  
Cristhian Tollis  Barton Malow Builders 
Kyle Anderson  Barton Malow Builders 
Michael Malone  Partner in Architecture  
Victoria Smith  Partner in Architecture 
Brian Hinz  Partner in Architecture  
Christopher Jewett Partner in Architecture 



Contractor

A
w

a
rd

 A
m

o
u

n
t

B
P

 2
5

-0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
A

R
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
a

rk
e

n
o

rd

B
P

 2
5

-0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
S

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
S

 -
 C

e
n

tr
a

l

B
P

 2
5

-0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
IG

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
ig

g
in

s

B
P

 2
5

-0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
S

E
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
S

 -
 E

a
s

t

B
P

 2
5

-0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 1
A

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
A

R
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

G
y

m
 F

lo
o

r

B
P

 2
5

-0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 1
B

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
A

R
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
a

fé
 F

lo
o

r

B
P

 2
5

-0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 1
C

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
IG

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

G
y

m
 F

lo
o

r

B
P

 2
5

-0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 1
D

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
IG

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
a

fé
 F

lo
o

r

B
P

 2
5

-0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 2
A

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
A

R
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

R
e

fu
rb

is
h

 A
H

U

B
P

 2
5

-0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 2
B

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
IG

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
e

fu
rb

is
h

 A
H

U

B
P

 2
5

-0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 2
C

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
S

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

R
e

fu
rb

is
h

 A
H

U

B
P

 2
5

-0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 2
D

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
S

E
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

R
e

fu
rb

is
h

 A
H

U

B
P

 2
5

-0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
S

E
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
h

il
le

r 
S

o
u

n
d

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 -
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
/C

S
I

DF Floor Covering $1,612,108.00 298,008.00$       347,892.00$       224,943.00$       515,629.00$       52,487.00$          57,920.00$          60,483.00$          54,746.00$          

Omega Floors, Inc. 338,000.00$       374,000.00$       231,000.00$       560,000.00$       54,000.00$          55,300.00$          68,500.00$          50,000.00$          

Floor Craft Floor Covering 303,300.00$       405,900.00$       222,000.00$       589,440.00$       67,717.00$          57,885.00$          84,962.00$          61,424.00$          

Continental Contracting Company, LLC 237,000.00$       380,000.00$       328,000.00$       599,000.00$       74,000.00$          51,200.00$          98,900.00$          46,700.00$          

Ecker -$                        -$                        858,682.00$       1,963,342.00$   -$                        56,000.00$          -$                        233,000.00$       17,700.00$           

Conti, LLC 5,436,464.00$        2,143,566.00$   3,195,670.00$   1,094,696.00$   2,089,892.00$   77,782.00$          77,782.00$          19,446.00$          311,130.00$       18,116.00$           

Miller-Boldt, Inc. 2,778,000.00$        2,255,000.00$   3,567,000.00$   974,000.00$       1,985,000.00$   27,000.00$          27,000.00$          11,992.00$          110,000.00$       22,000.00$           (340,000.00)$      

Note: Items in blue are included in Award Amount

BID PACKAGE 25-06 & 26-02                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

DISTRICT-WIDE IMPROVEMENTS 2026          

09 6000 Flooring

23 0000 Mechanical

Bid Tabulation

12/9/2025



Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

SUPPORT SERVICES 
 

Patrick Ward 
                 DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS 

 
Randy T. Baker 

SUPERVISOR FOR  
MAINTENANCE & CUSTODIAL SERVICES  

 
Holly Vitale 

SUPERVISOR FOR TRANSPORTATION 

24400 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1305 586-783-6550 586-783-6556 FAX WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION:  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment. Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp., MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to: Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

LARRY F. BRENDER SUPPORT SERVICES CENTER 

 
 
   
 
 
Initiator:  Patrick Ward 
 
Board Meeting: December 15, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:  Landscaping Services Proposal 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
Background: 
Over the past year, the LCPS grounds department has had a difficult time remaining fully 
staffed. Currently, the department has one (1) open position. The lack of personnel has made it 
challenging for staff to maintain the districts curb appeal standards. In an effort to alleviate the 
heavy work load and maintain the district properties to a higher standard, a hybrid approach to 
the daily maintenance schedule was developed. This approach would require partial 
outsourcing for landscaping services at six (6) of the district’s facilities. The proposed properties 
include Higgins Elementary, Burdi ECC, Carkenord Elementary, Atwood Elementary, High School 
North and Middle School North. The proposed services include the lawn mowing, weed 
whipping and sidewalk edging at each property listed. All remaining “Grounds” work will be 
maintained by the districts Grounds Team.  
 
Current Status: 
An RFP for Landscaping Services was posted on October 23, 2025. A pre-bid on site walk-
through was held on October 30th with five (5) contractors attending. On November 13, 2025 a 
public bid opening was hosted with four (4) qualified bids received. The proposals ranged from 
$57,960 to $86,762 for the first year of service. Great Lakes Landscaping is the lowest qualified 
bidder with a proposal of $57,960 for the 26/27 and 27/28 school years and $59,220 for the 
28/29 school year.  
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments) Recommended Motion: 
Administration is asking the LCPS Board of Education to award a three (3) year contract, 
beginning April 1st, 2026 through November 30th 2028 with the option to extend an additional 
two (2) years to Great Lakes Landscaping to perform the proposed services outlined in the RFP. 

I.1. 



Bid Tabulation Sheet Base Bid
Bidder Rank Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Experience
Great Lakes Landscaping 1 $57,960 $57,960 $59,220 25+ Years
Allen's Landscaping & Lawn 2 $58,881.20 $60,647.64 $61,557.35 13 Years
Excel Landscaping 3 $70,140.00 $70,140.00 $70,140.00 23 Years
Brightview Landscaping 4 $86,762.00 $86,762.00 $89,367.00 91 Years



24400 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD, CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI 48036-1305 586-783-6550 586-783-6556 FAX  WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status in its programs, services, 
activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools Administration, 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, 
Clinton Township, MI 48036, (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

 

 
 

 
 

 

LARRY F. BRENDER SUPPORT SERVICES CENTER 

 
Keith Howell 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 

TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

 

Brandon Streng 
DIRECTOR FOR TECHNOLOGY 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Initiator:  Brandon Streng    
  
Board Meeting:  December 15, 2025 
 
Agenda Item:   AppleCare for Middle School iPad Purchase Recommendation - Revised 
 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
 

Background: 
During the Middle School iPad presentation at the October 13, 2025 Committee of the Whole Meeting, a 
budget was presented that listed the total cost along with a potential non-bond portion for the 4-year 
AppleCare included in the iPad bundles. The recommendation approved at the October 27, 2025 Regular 
Board Meeting was approved utilizing bond funds for the iPad bundles including AppleCare. The district later 
received clarification from Treasury stating that bond funds cannot be used to purchase the AppleCare 
portion of the bundles.   
  

Current Status: 
The Technology Department is seeking approval to revise the funding source for the purchase of Apple iPad 
bundles approved at the October 27, 2025 Regular Board Meeting. While the total cost of $1,251,598.00 remains 
the same, the 4-year AppleCare portion in the amount of $192,760.00 will be paid from general fund and will be 
spread across the next three fiscal years. The remaining $1,058,838.00 portion of the purchase will still be paid 
using bond funds. 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 

Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the change in funding source to general fund 

for AppleCare for the Middle School iPad bundles, opposed to bond funds, in the amount of $192,760.00 as 

presented. 

 

 J.1. 



Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
    ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  

  BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

Beth Disbrow 
  DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam Lipski   Al Doss    Sharon Ross   John Da Via Jeffrey Cyprus Sandra Hernden Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY      TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

Initiator:         Kathy Konon, CPA 

Board Meeting:      December 15, 2025 

Agenda Item:   Recommendation for Worker’s Compensation Settlement 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other     _______________________ 

Background: 
As an employer, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools is required to maintain workers compensation insurance. 
The district is a self-insured employer, meaning that we are responsible for payment of claims under the 
retention limit.  Claims over the retention limit are covered by our excess policy. Due to the complexity of 
workers compensation rules and regulations, our claims are serviced by a third-party administrator. 
Workman’s compensation claims sometimes, depending on the circumstances, may result in litigation.   

Current Status: 
Administration will provide an update and attorney recommendation for the workers compensation 
settlement during the closed session regarding an employee matter, at the December 15, 2025 board 
meeting. 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board of Education motion to approve the Workers Compensation 
settlement as presented. 

KK/nt 

M.1.


	12.15.25 COTW & Regular Meeting Agenda
	F.1. #0429 Expulsion Resolution combined
	#0429 Executive Summary Sheet
	#0429 Expulsion Resolution
	scan_2025-12-01-12-48-51
	#0429 Expulsion Hearing Letter combined
	#0429 Expulsion Hearing Letter
	#0429 Closed Session Request Form - Parent or Guardian 11.2025


	F.2. #0431 Expulsion Resolution combined
	#0431 Executive Summary Sheet
	#0431 Expulsion Resolution
	scan_2025-12-09-12-05-46
	#0431 Expulsion Hearing Letter combined
	#0431 Expulsion Hearing Letter
	#0431 Closed Session Request Form - Parent or Guardian 12.2025


	G.1. Budget Report & Quarterly Budget
	G.2. Payment Registers
	G.4. Summary of Investments & Wire ACH Transfers
	ADP2296.tmp
	Rates as of October 30, 2025:


	G.5. Employment Recommendations -12-15-2025 combined
	3-Box Employment Recommendations 12-15-2025
	Employment Recommendations -12-15-2025

	G.6. Student Travel 12.15.25
	G.7. 11.10.2025 COTW & Regular Meeting Minutes
	H.1. Roofing Project Recommendation
	ADP8556.tmp
	Tremco Senior Field Advisor


	H.2. Mechanical and Flooring Projects Recommendation
	I.1. Landscaping Services Proposal
	Copy of Landscaping Bid Tabulation.pdf
	Sheet1


	J.1. 2025.12.15 - AppleCare for Middle School iPad Purchase Recommendation
	M.1. Worker's Compensation Settlement Recommendation



